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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE:
TO: Administrative file for NDA 206927/Original-1
FROM: Wanda Nguyen, Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Hematology Products, Office of Hematology and Oncology Products
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 206927/Original-1
APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 206927/Qriginal-1 bortezomib for injection
The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:
Carioti, Theresa
D’Alessandro, Dominic
Deisseroth, Albert
Dorantes, Angelica
Haider, Rabiya
Kanapuru, Bindu
Kwitkowski, Virginia
McLamore, Sherita
Mehta, Hina
Nguyen, Wanda
Thompson, Matthew

Vora, Neil

Reference ID: 4504268



Zhang, Qi
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

WANDA D NGUYEN
10/03/2019 12:10:56 PM
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